Mulhern, Kevin

11 May 2004 16:48
Gowdy, Clive

Carson, lan: McCarthy, Miriam: Campbell, Dr Henrietta;
FW: Lucy Crawford

Burne, Alison: Shannon, Colm

Happy to discuss

RKevin

Lir~ to Take

- ~Original Message----—-

From: Denzil McDaniel [mailto:dmcdaniel
sent: 11 May 2004 15:23
T'o: Mulhern, Kevin

Subject: Re: Lucy Crawford

r did not address any of my

- ve forwarded a total of seven r'equests for an
nterview

nerefore, and in view of your latest reply, I believe it 1s pertinent to
SK

rrom: "Mulhern, Kevin" <Kevin.Mulher_
Date: Thu, 6 May 2004 17:26:14 +0100
fo:r "'"Denzil MecDaniel'r" <dmcdaniel_

Denzil

tstanding issues that you believe
emain.,
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